INFORMATION PAPER







TO:                  MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION



Janice Lantz, Superintendent
FROM:            Aundrea Locke, Human Resource Director
SUBJECT:       Personnel

DATE:             July 15, 2008

ISSUE: 
Personnel Notifications:

                        Employment: 


Shelley Breeding

Teacher



Cox’s Creek


Amber Houck

Teacher



Nelson County HS



John Hammond

Teacher



Nelson County HS



Brittany Mattingly
Teacher



New Haven


Kris Durbin

Teacher



Nelson County HS


Peggy Schlesinger
Speech



District


Curt Scifres

Custodian I


Nelson County HS


Mary Blair

Instructional Assistant II

OKHIS


Kim Hettinger

Secretary I


NCEEF
                             

Suspension/Reprimands

                             Resignations:  

                         
Mark Stuart

Instructional Asst. II

Horizons Academy


Stella Mitcham

Teacher



New Haven School


Joshua Mitcham

Teacher



Nelson County HS


Vickie Williamson
Child Care


New Haven



Angie Greenwell

Volleyball Coach


New Haven



Regina Clark

Volleyball Coach


New Haven



Matthew Simpson
Teacher



Nelson County HS


Peggy Jan Stone

Curriculum Resource Teacher
District



Jennifer Fugitt

Instructional Asst. FRYSC

Bloomfield Elem



Paul Stokes

Bus Monitor


Transportation



Sarah Cecil

Teacher



Cox’s Creek



Sandra Mackin

Instructional Asst II

Cox’s Creek

                            Retirements:
                             

                            Terminations

                                
                                       
